
COUNCIL
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGENDA

Venue: Bainbridge Room, The Copeland Centre, Catherine Street, 
Whitehaven. CA28 7SJ 

Date: Tuesday, 21st May, 2019
Time: 4.15 pm
Contact Officer: Clive Willoughby         Tel: 01946 598328

1. Election of Chair of Council for 2019/20 

2. Apologies for Absence 

3. Appointment of Deputy Chair for 2019/20 

4. Minutes of the meeting of Council held on 9 April 2019 1 - 14

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Council meeting held on 
9 April 2019.

5. To note Appointment of Members to the Executive and Responsibilities 

6. Committee Structure, Appointments to Committees and Outside Bodies 
2019/20 

15 - 24

7. Calendar of Meetings for 2019/20 25 - 38

Membership: Councillors David Banks, Jackie Bowman, Hugh Branney, Graham Calvin, 
Sean Cullen, James Date, Gemma Dinsdale, Gwynneth Everett, Allan Forster, 
Jeanette Forster, Fred Gleaves, Jeffrey Hailes, Mike Hawkins, Tom Higgins, Joan Hully 
(Deputy Chair), Linda Jones-Bulman, John Kane, Charles Maudling, Ged McGrath, 
Michael McVeigh, Sam Meteer, Graham Minshaw, David Moore, Steven Morgan, 
Brian O'Kane, Sam Pollen, Andy Pratt, Russell Studholme, Peter Tyson, Carl Walmsley, 
Eileen Weir, Doug Wilson and Felicity Wilson

Contacts: Direct Dial: 01946 598328
E-mail: clive.willoughby@copeland.gov.uk
Website: www.copeland.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, 9 APRIL 2019

Present: Councillors  Peter Connolly (Chairman), Carla Arrighi, David Banks, Martin Barbour, 
Hugh Branney, Denise Burness, John Burns, Gwynneth Everett, Raymond Gill, Tom Higgins, 
Ian Hill, Keith Hitchen, Allan Holliday, Joan Hully, Linda Jones-Bulman, John Kane, Bob Kelly, 
Jean Lewthwaite, Charles Maudling, Ged McGrath, Michael McVeigh, Sam Meteer, 
David Moore, Brian O'Kane, Sam Pollen, Andy Pratt, Christopher Reay, Gilbert Scurrah, 
Graham Sunderland, Gillian Troughton and Paul Whalley. Mayor Mike Starkie. 

Officers: Pat Graham (Chief Executive), Julie Betteridge (Executive Director, Operations), 
Sarah Pemberton (Head of Governance and Commercial (Monitoring Officer)), Clive 
Willoughby (Democratic Services Officer), Clinton Boyce (Solicitor), Mike Graham (Political 
Advisor) and Christina Cremins (Senior Communications and Engagement Officer).

C80 Apologies for Absence 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Jackie Bowman, Anne Bradshaw, 
Yvonne Clarkson, Neil Ferguson, Allan Forster, Jeanette Forster, Fred Gleaves, Mark Holliday,  
Alan Jacob, William Kirkbride, Alistair Norwood, Dave Riley, Graham Roberts, Peter 
Stephenson, Peter Tyson, Doug Wilson and Felicity Wilson.

C81 Minutes of the meetings held on 5 February 2019 and 19 February 2019. 

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meetings held on 5 February 2019 and 19 February 2019 
be signed by the Chair as a correct record, subject to:

Minute C63 ((b) Oral questions from Members) Councillor Gillian Troughton stated that 
reference to ‘papers’ should read ‘detailed scheme’.

Minute C64 (Independent Remuneration Panel-Members Allowances 2019/20) Councillor 
Gillian Troughton stated that Paragraph 3 should read ‘accepting the allowance was not 
always a personal choice’.

Councillor Gillian Troughton further stated that within Paragraph 14, the question regarding 
scheme for members with disabilities was a separate question. The question raised was why 
there was still no scheme and why this was not addressed.

Arising from the Minutes

Minute C68 (Update on Copeland Borough Council’s Economic Regeneration Programme) 
Councillor Sam Meteer stated that his request made for a list of schemes funded by the 
Copeland Community Fund and for the information to go to personal e-mail address had not 
been completed.
In response, Councillor David Moore apologised and assured Councillor Meteer that this 
would be done without delay.

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



C82 Declarations of Interest in Agenda Items: 

Councillor Dave Banks declared a non-pecuniary interest in Agenda Item 8 (Executive Report) 
due to his daughter being an employee at Calderwood House and Phoenix Enterprise Centre 
due to being a director.

C83 Chairman's Announcements 

The Chairman reminded Councillors that tablets, cables and chargers should be returned to 
Democratic Services by 26 April 2019. Mobile phones to be returned post election.
Councillor Chris Reay asked why some Members had been asked to return their equipment 
prior to this meeting.

The Monitoring Officer advised that all Councillors had received the same email request, but 
some Councillors had chosen to hand their devices in already.

Members were informed that Related Party Transaction Forms had been placed on the tables 
and each Councillor was asked to complete and return to Finance as soon as possible.

Council was then reminded that it was here to conduct its business, but should remember 
that we were currently in Purdah.

C84 Petitions 

It was noted that no petitions had been received from members of the public.

C85 Questions from Members of the Public 

It was noted that no questions had been received from members of the public.

C86 Questions by Members 

(a) It was noted that no written questions had been received from Members.

(b) Oral questions from Members.

Question from Councillor Chris Reay:  Can we have the past Mayors portraits back in the 
Bainbridge Room and the two stone tablets reinstated?

Response Councillor David Moore:  They are on display in The Beacon, together with the civic 
regalia.  We are not certain that we will be holding future meetings of Council in this building.  

Question from Councillor Sam Pollen:  Can the Mayor provide an update on the Red Lion and 
associated buildings on Egremont Main Street?

Response from the Mayor:  This is of great concern to me and residents of Egremont. The 
buildings have been vacant since 2004 and have fallen into state of dilapidation.   There are 
numerous works going on. I cannot compromise the Council’s legal position, but significant 
progress has been made.  The buildings are to be demolished, but at the moment it is difficult 
to comment due to the legalities.

Page 2



Question from Councillor Sam Pollen:  This morning Councillor Michael McVeigh and myself 
carried out an inspection at the Orgill estate prior to the start this month of the £8M flood 
development scheme.  Pat Graham did a fantastic job and massive thanks to her and all 
partners involved.  We inspected all the drains around the estate.  Maintenance hasn’t been 
kept up and approx. 90% of them are blocked, can we pick that up.  Some residents are 
getting flood defence doors and others are not, can we clarify and give information? 

Response from the Mayor: The Mayor agreed that the Council’s Officers led by Pat Graham 
have done a fantastic job. In regards to the other points, clarification is being sought from the 
Environment Agency. 
Response from the Chief Executive:  Shared a response from Environment Agency regarding 
replacement flood doors in Church View, Croadella Avenue and St Bridget’s Lane.  The Chief 
Executive agreed to follow up and update all relevant members.

Question from Councillor Sam Pollen: Can we ensure maintenance on the drains is done?  This 
hasn’t been done for many months.  

Response from the Chief Executive:  Drains are a multi-agency responsibility, but we will 
contact all partners as a matter of urgency.

Question Councillor Chris Reay:  I would like to thank the Officers, in particular Member 
Services for their help over the last four years.  I know Member Services will be laying on 
more training for the next Council. I hope the Mayor will give his full backing to this and that 
all Councillors make full use of it.

C87 Mayor's Executive Report 

In asking the Mayor, Mike Starkie to introduce his Executive Report, Members were advised 
that questions would be taken at the end of each portfolio report.  

The Mayor began by saying that this was the last Council of the current term.  
All departing Councillors would be invited to the Annual meeting in May. 
He thanked all members, from all parties, for their work in last four years. It’s not an easy 
task.  All come in with the right intentions and for the right reasons.  
In particular, the Mayor thanked Councillor Ray Gill and paid tribute for his contribution to 
Copeland, Whitehaven Town Council and in his many roles.  He was wished a long and happy 
retirement.

Questions were invited on the Mayor’s portfolio

There were no questions on the Mayor’s portfolio report.

Questions on Councillor David Moore’s portfolio were invited.
 
Question from Councillor Sam Pollen: Regarding the Geological Disposal Facility Siting Process
Position Statement, what are the risks to the environment and local communities regarding 
the current interim storage of waste on Sellafield site?

Page 3



Response from Councillor David Moore:  We recognise the risks that are associated.  Sellafield 
site is High Risk/High Hazard.  The Council has also supported that Geological Disposal, 
wherever that may be, is currently the best proposed route for high active waste.  If the waste 
was to leave this community that is something we would be happy to be working with, clearly 
this statement is a holding statement while we assessed what happening.  There is further 
work to do, we should be engaged financially as well through Government funding as hosts of 
the current waste.  Risks are high on the Sellafield Site, would it be safer in the geological 
disposal – we believe yes. Where that will be and when it will take place has not been put 
forward yet. The process will be developing and a key piece of that work is how waste is 
moved from this area.  How can this waste be moved and we need to understand how the 
waste would leave.

Supplementary from Councillor Sam Pollen: Would like it noted in the minutes that he does 
not agree with this mission statement and principle – not comfortable with Councils position 
statement and in favour of a GDF.  Waste is safe and secure at the moment.  The financial 
rewards are an insult to this community.  Not everyone is comfortable with the Government’s 
or this Council’s position. I certainly am not comfortable with a GDF. It is important that we 
take part in consultation and if elected I would look forward to doing that.

Response from Councillor David Moore:  It is clear that this statement does not commit us to 
anything. It is a holding statement only and lets us gain more information before a future 
Council can make decisions.

Question from Councillor Dave Banks:  I sit on a sub-committee of the West Cumbria Site 
Stakeholder Group.  For over 6 years we have talked about the waste from submarine nuclear 
reactors, the MoD agreed to come and talk to us, then cancelled. Regarding GDF the word 
‘disposal’, we are not looking for disposal we are looking for ‘management’.  We need to 
manage it properly.

Response from Councillor Moore:  An offer has been made from our Nuclear Department to 
meet with the MoD.  The MoD are looking for changes in their stakeholder area and need to 
engage with this community, we need to know what they intend to do with their military 
waste.

Question from Councillor Reay:  The minutes need to say we are not happy and have 
reservations regarding the statement. 

Response from Councillor Moore:  This is currently the Councils agreed position. If individual 
Councillors want to state their own position, that is their decision. 

Question from Councillor John Kane: Regarding the Sellafield Ltd Transformation Plan,
I’ve yet to see any diversification for any businesses into West Cumbria.  How are they going 
to do that in 12 months?

Response Mayor: Sellafield have just gained a £100M of additional work from around the 
country.  If you have a new company coming in with a contract of that scale, that would be 
massive for the area.  This will alleviate pressure on workforce numbers. We are working on a 
number of projects with Sellafield now.
Socio Economic Programme – we are looking for a ten year commitment and for the supply 
chain to follow down the same road.  A ten year commitment allows for real long term 

Page 4



planning.  There is a lot of work from the NDA estate that is coming into Sellafield and we will 
continue to work with them for the best interests of the local community.

Question from Councillor John Kane:  Majority of decommissioning is by shift workers, several 
thousand will lose their jobs.  Shift work will not be accommodated on de-commissioning.  
We were promised diversification. What has been diversified to West Cumbria and where are 
they?

Response from Councillor David Moore:  What has been diversified has been pretty poor. Are 
we working on it, yes we are.  Great opportunities are coming.  A lot of work has been done 
with the Sellafield workforce and there will be changes to terms and conditions. Reprocessing 
is not coming back. Moving to a new era – the site will always have a link with nuclear.  We 
have to create new jobs on that site. Reprocessing will end.  Unions have taken a good lead 
on what will happen.  We all have to work together to ensure that Sellafield has the new 
opportunities and missions for that workforce.

Question from Councillor John Kane:  Post 2020 how many people will be working on site?  
Currently there are 14,500 – 15,000 jobs and that will diminish substantially over the next few 
years.  There is nothing in place to cater for that.

Response from Councillor David Moore:  There are new contracts and new missions of work 
coming along. The workforce will reduce on site, that is recognised.  People will retire, a lot of 
people will take on jobs created by the supply chain, that’s part of what we are working 
towards.  We need to ensure the quality of the work available off site.

Question from Councillor Gillian Troughton: Regarding the Human Resources Update and the 
departure of the Head of Corporate Resources, how is her work being covered?  

Response from the Chief Executive: The work has been distributed. We have a new IT 
Manager. We have a full programme of work and in the short term none of that has dropped. 
I’m confident and comfortable that we are not missing anything. 

Question from Councillor Gillian Troughton:  What are we doing regarding preparations for 
Brexit?  

Response from the Chief Executive:  Brexit preparation is being helped by our Corporate 
Policy Officer, Peta Leigh.  She is monitoring Brexit and is working with CLT on that and all of 
CLT are taking an active interest. We are monitoring where Brexit will hit us hardest.  We are 
liaising with Liverpool who are coordinating regional Brexit implications. The Local Resilience 
Forum who have created a structure to monitor potential and the more serious impacts of 
Brexit.  For example companies may need to stock pile chemicals and different things.
An appropriate level of resource is in place.  We have the facilities in place to respond quickly.

Question from Councillor Graham Sunderland:  Regarding the sudden and unexpected 
departure of the Head of Corporate Resources.  What are the implications to CLT as it’s small 
and there needs to be challenge? Can I be re-assured that the departure has not cost the 
Council unduly?  

Response from the Chief Executive:  Thanks to Jo McLeod for the work she did for us. She was 
a key part of the modernisation of the Council.  Jo leaves us with dignity and our thanks. 

Page 5



There is plenty of challenge without Jo.  CLT and wider CLT, where three senior managers join 
us for part of the meeting and our IT Manager joins us on a regular basis. There is good 
healthy challenge and debate.
It is the intention to review duties and responsibilities.  In the meantime, the Head of 
Governance and Commercial has taken over performance management and monitoring.   
I will not talk in detail about Jo McLeod’s departure. 

Question from Councillor Bob Kelly:  When you are looking at the team, could you look at 
changing the title ‘Governance and Commercial’, it is totally misplaced, it is an adjective not a 
noun and needs to be changed to make sense.

Response from the Chief Executive:  I agree to look at that. 

Question from Councillor Brian O’Kane: Can I on behalf of Whitehaven Town Council highlight 
the work of the Parks and Open Spaces team? They are incredibly obliging, highly efficient 
and their quality of work is outstanding, they are a  pleasure to deal with.

Questions on Councillor Allan Holliday’s portfolio were invited.

Question from Councillor Sam Pollen: Regarding the Government Rough Sleeper Fund. 
What proportion of the funding detailed in the report came to Copeland? 

Councillor Allan Holliday:  agreed to provide a written response. 

Question from Councillor Sam Pollen: The Strategic Housing and Social Inclusion Manager 
together with the Homeless team have done a fantastic job and I hope the incoming Council 
and Mayor will give support and funding to allow them to carry on. 

Response from Councillor Allan Holliday: The whole of the Housing Team has done a fantastic 
job and he assured Council their thanks would be passed on to the team. 

Question from Councillor Dave Banks:  Regarding Calderwood House, is there any funding 
available to contribute to the sleeping pods for rough sleepers supplied by Calderwood House 
to rough sleepers? 
Can we also look to allocate in partnership with Home Group/Impact etc. houses to help with 
the homeless.

Response from Councillor Allan Holliday: £10,000 funding already allocated by this Council to 
Calderwood House.  Will raise issues with Home Group at a meeting with them tomorrow. 

Question from Councillor Michael McVeigh:  would suggest Millom and Cleator Moor areas 
look at  finding somewhere to accommodate the homeless. 

Response from Councillor Allan Holliday:  Providing a house is only half the job.  Will raise 
with the housing team and look to see how we can help.  

Question from Councillor Gillian Troughton:  Pleased that work is carrying on regarding  
Universal Credit and supporting residents with benefits and welfare reform.  There is a five 
week delay between claiming and being rewarded anything.  We are see increasing numbers 

Page 6



of people getting into hardship.  Awarding Council Tax Reduction at the point of first payment 
from the Dept of Works and Pensions.  I presume that is when their first payment is 
scheduled as five weeks is when it is supposed to be paid but many are running in arrears.  
Should it state scheduled first payment date rather than first payment? 

Councillor Allan Holliday  agreed to provide a written response.

Question from Councillor John Kane:  With reference to Council Tax 25% reduction for 
neurological conditions, what is the Council’s position? We should advertise that this is 
available? 

Response from Councillor Allan Holliday:  We do advertise on the Copeland website but will 
ask Communications to get the message out, perhaps with a press release.  

Question from Councillor Gillian Troughton: Regarding staffing of the Revenues and Benefits 
department, where are we with numbers of staff/reductions in staff and when will everyone 
be on Universal Credit in Copeland?

Response from the Executive Director Operations:  
Automated process and plan to take an individual member of staff from the team, which had 
already reduced.
We have seven Full Time Officers plus a Team Leader, plus a Quality Officer, plus Appeals.
Additionally, there are two Benefit Liaison Officers (one in Whitehaven, one in Millom).
The full Universal Credit rolled out last December and those on Legacy benefits have 2-3 years 
before moving over to Universal Credit.  
There has been one vacancy for the last six months which we have not filled, because we are 
keeping up with the work.

At this point Councillor Joan Hully declared an interest due to being in receipt of benefits.

Question from Councillor Joan Hully: Can I remind Council that not everyone has access to the 
internet. I am concerned at the five week delay in receiving Universal Credit.

Response from Councillor Allan Holliday:  Again agreed to advertise on the Copeland website 
and ask Communications to get the message out perhaps with a press release. It was also 
important that Councillors knew what was available as they are often the first port of call for 
residents. 

Questions on Councillor Mark Holliday’s portfolio were invited.

Question from Councillor Graham Sunderland: I would like to give credit to all involved at the 
Beacon and asked if attention could be drawn to forthcoming events? Is the Beacon Portal 
being utilised to its full potential and if not what can we do to promote it?

Response from the Mayor:  Usage is increasing.  Elected Members have the responsibility to 
get the message out there.  School engagement is fantastic. The Beacon is a real jewel in 
Copeland.

Question from Councillor John Burns: Regarding the Future High Street document, stated he 
was very impressed with the statistics around Whitehaven and the challenges facing the 

Page 7



town.  Would we be publishing this more widely and publicising comparable statistics for 
Cleator Moor, Egremont and Millom?

Response Mayor:  this is in relation to the Future High Streets fund there is also the Stronger 
Towns Fund that’s being released by the Government as well, there will be a similar process 
and hopefully we can get some benefit in all the other towns with this much needed funding.  
We will be making a real effort to drive that forward.

Question from Councillor Brian O’Kane:  I would like to express admiration for the bid that has 
been put forward by Officers of the Council with respect to the Future High Street Funding. It 
is highly detailed, complex and positive in relation to the plans put together in relation to help 
from a range of partners. It demonstrates the partnership between the Council and local 
industry. Hopefully this will obtain appropriate funding from Government. 

Question from Councillor Ray Gill:  Through the Industrial Communities Alliance we know 
about this. We get this information before others as we are affiliated to this organisation. This 
is weighted to the North of England and we will get approx £43 per head, compared with 
other areas that will be getting £4 per head. This is a great benefit for our area.  

RESOLVED: That the Mayor’s Executive report be noted.  

C88 Housing Enforcement Policy 

Consideration was given to a proposed Copeland Housing Enforcement Policy 2019.

Councillor Martin Barbour declared an Interest due to being a landlord, but not a House of 
Multiple Occupancy.

The Council’s Solicitor then provided clarity to Council regarding declaring an interest.

Councillor Allan Holliday moved the report, which was seconded by Councillor David Moore.

Councillor Gillian Troughton referred to section 3.1 of the policy (Mandatory HMO Licensing) 
and suggested that the wording ‘though in Copeland many of our potential (HMO’s) are not 
classed as the residents sole or main residence and so do not need to be licensed’ be 
removed.

Councillor Sam Pollen raised concern regarding the resources available to enforce the policy 
and was assured by Councillor Allan Holliday that the Council did have sufficient staff and that 
we needed to keep on top of rogue landlords. 

Councillor Bob Kelly stated he thought it was a comprehensive policy and asked how many 
cases has there been in the last 12 months. 

In response, Councillor Allan Holliday agreed to provide a written response. 

Councillor Graham Sunderland stated that Houses of Multiple Occupancy (HMO) rules have 
changed in that it does not have to be a three storey house.   

Page 8



RESOLVED:- that the Copeland Housing Enforcement Policy 2019 be approved, subject to the 
removal of the wording ‘though in Copeland many of our potential HMO’s are not classed as 
the residents sole or main residence and so do not need to be licensed’ in Section 3.1

C89 Community Asset Transfer Policy 

Councillor David Moore moved the report, which was seconded by Councillor Allan Holliday.

Councillor Bob Kelly stated he was not opposed to this policy but regrets this sort of thing has 
to happen.  There is a duty of care, Copeland Borough Council should not wash their hands 
over this, please bear in mind the bodies taking over these responsibilities may need help.

In response Councillor David Moore stated it is valuable and I have seen it work.  We will help 
and guide because we want these transfers to succeed.  Need to look at opportunities.

Councillor Tom Higgins outlined the success of the Community Asset Transfer of Lowes Court 
Gallery in Egremont. They pay a peppercorn rent and are now looking at an extension, car 
park and offering classes. It will be expanding into the community for years and years.

Councillor Gillian Troughton highlighted a couple of typos in the Policy and if the applicant is 
required to obtain any planning permission for the asset the applicant will be required to do 
so at this point of the process.

In response Councillor David Moore acknowledged the typos and agreed to have them 
corrected and would also be happy to change the wording where suggested. 

Councillor Sam Meteer asked for confirmation that Copeland still had a procedure to register 
an asset.

In response Councillor David Moore confirmed that we did.

RESOLVED: that Community Asset Transfer Policy and associated procedures, attached as 
Appendix A to the report, be adopted.

C90 St Bees Head Heritage Coast 

Councillor Allan Holliday moved the report, which was seconded by Councillor David Moore.

Councillor Chris Reay referred to the dark blue area on the map (page 105 of the agenda) and 
asked if Copeland could get some money for this to re-enforce and protect the West Pier from 
storm damage and provide us with a safe piece of coastline which we could use for a car 
park?

In response Councillor Allan Holliday stated that was part of the reason for moving it into a 
Heritage Site because it did attract funding towards coastal protection and the like. It would 
help Copeland to maintain this particular part of the coastline. I thought this was an excellent 
idea and would be good for tourism in the area. All members should be behind and promote 
as much as they could.

Page 9



RESOLVED: that 
a) The Proposed Extension to St Bees Head Heritage Coast Defined Area be
     approved, 
b) The new name of St Bees and Whitehaven Heritage Coast be approved, and
c) Authority be delegated to the Chief Executive to sign the agreement with 
     Natural England, that adopts the newly defined area when it is produced.

C91 Safeguarding Children Policy Revisions 

The Mayor moved the report, which was seconded by Councillor David Moore.

Councillor Gillian Troughton referred to the last paragraph on page 137 of the agenda report 
and asked what the intent of this was and it needed to be clear.
Page 145 of the agenda report regarding safeguarding concerns relating to the conduct of an 
Employee or Elected Member, Councillor Troughton was not sure that she or anyone would 
understand what they were supposed to do.
The report should be easy to understand so that you could read it and get to the bit you 
would need.  It should read that we should report concerns whether at home or work or in 
the community, because this read as though it should only be at work.

No reference to overarching HR policies regarding the checks we make including DBS checks 
and who should have them.  There was reference to Beacon Staff but there was also a need to 
include Parks and Open Spaces who work with young people all the time in positions of trust 
and work with young people. 

No reference to training for role.  If it was not referred to in this policy, it should refer to the 
policy where it is referenced.

In response the Executive Director Operations stated that if a complaint came in we would 
use the complaints procedure, then make the decision if it needed to go through any other 
disciplinary process.  We could tidy this section up.

We are part of the Cumbria Safeguarding Hub and if the complaint was serious, it would be 
reported straight to them.  This decision would be made by an officer who was trained to 
level three.

With regard to Appendix E of the report and open spaces staff, we have lone working policies 
and were making sure staff were safe in their working environment.  There were other 
policies in place to cover this. We constantly look at those when we review jobs. 

Councillor Gillian Troughton stated that safeguarding should come first before any complaint 
and training should be included.  Should be much more explicit and refer to other policies.  
Concerned that we are putting staff in vulnerable positions and that our staff are at risk.

In response the Mayor confirmed that there were five members on the Working Group who 
looked at this policy which had also been to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  Training 
is mandatory.

Councillor Denise Burness referred to page 154 of the agenda report stating that calling 999 
should be used, as 101 as was not fit for purpose as it stood at the moment. 

Page 10



RESOLVED:- that the revised Safeguarding Children Policy be agreed.

A 10 minute adjournment was taken at this point of the meeting. 
(Note: Councillors John Burns and Sam Pollen left the meeting)

C92 Safeguarding Adults Policy Revisions 

The Mayor moved the report, which was seconded by Councillor David Moore.

Councillor Gillian Troughton stated it was a really important policy and would like to see it 
much easier to read if you needed to refer to the document.  Councillors were all in a 
potentially coercive position, we needed to protect ourselves.  Councillors needed training to 
ensure they were not put at risk.  There should also be reference to training and HR Policies as 
she had said before.

In response the Mayor stated that training was mandatory and we would retrain with the new 
members after the elections in May.  The policy had been through Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee and Executive and their comments had been taken into account. He stated that 
some fantastic work had been done in putting these policies together.

Councillor Gillian Troughton further stated that regarding membership of the steering group, 
she would have put herself forward for this if she had known it was taking place and 
apologised for raising the issues now when she could have brought these points up in the 
Steering Group.

RESOLVED:- that the revised Safeguarding Adults Policy be agreed.

C93 Gambling Act 2005 - Statement of Policy update 

Councillor Paul Whalley presented this report on behalf of the Licensing Committee which 
had met earlier today.

Council was advised that Section 349 of the Gambling Act 2005 required a licensing authority 
to prepare, every three years, a statement of the principles that they proposed to apply in 
exercising their functions under the Act during that three year period and, once prepared, to 
publish such statement. Copeland’s last policy expired on 31st December 2018.

Councillor Whalley then outlined the timetable for moving the matter forward with the aim of 
having a revised statement in force by 5 August 2019. 

RESOLVED:- that 
a) the current position and proposed timetable for adoption of a statement of licensing

policy to be made under Section 349 of the Gambling Act 2005 be noted and
b) the comments of the Monitoring Officer be considered and noted.

Page 11



C94 Honorary Alderman Protocol 

Councillor David Moore moved the report, which was seconded by Councillor Allan Holliday.

Councillor Bob Kelly stated that he would like to see that Aldermen were invited to Council 
meetings.
 
In response Councillor David Moore confirmed that Aldermen received invitations and an 
agenda for Council meetings. He also believed there was a role for the Alderman/woman 
going forward and that their views would add value.  In addition to being invited to Council, 
they were also invited to civic events.

Councillor Chris Reay stated that a number of Members would be retiring at this election and 
we would find a large number of them could qualify to be an Alderman. He suggested that 
there should be no limitations regarding numbers at this time.

In response Councillor David Moore confirmed that any number of nominations would be 
accepted and each one would be considered on its own merit.

Councillor Gillian Troughton asked if the proposed protocol included Elected Mayors, Leaders, 
Portfolio Holders or shadow Portfolio Holders. 

In response Councillor David Moore confirmed that everyone would be considered and would 
seek clarification regarding an Elected Mayor. 

Councillor Dave Banks stated that in the past, an Alderman had given many years of valuable 
service and would agree that more use should be made of their experience.

Councillor Denise Burness made reference to the title of ‘Chairman’ in the proposed protocol 
and was dismayed at the gender specific titles, she suggested that the title of ‘Chairman’ be 
changed to ‘Chair’.

In response Councillor David Moore confirmed he was happy to make that change. 

Councillor Graham Sunderland asked for clarification on how this would be voted on in 
Council and whether people had to rely on majority vote. He also queried the requirement for 
a limit on number and length of service. 

Councillor Ray Gill stated that the only criteria was ‘Eminent Service’ and it was up to Council 
to support each nomination on its merit.

RESOLVED:- that the Protocol for the Appointment of Honorary Aldermen be agreed, subject 
to the minor alterations suggested.

Page 12



C95 Outside Bodies Annual Report 

Councillor David Moore moved the report, which was seconded by Councillor Allan Holliday.

Councillor Moore expressed disappointment that only 40% of reports had been received at 
the time the agenda was published. Further reports had been received since and these would 
be included in the report that was made public on the website.

Councillor Ray Gill on behalf of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee asked that there could 
be more officer involvement and that the Annual report process be reviewed.

Councillor Gill then took the opportunity to thank all his fellow Councillors and Officers for 
their support over the years.

In response Councillor David Moore agreed that the process did require a review.

Councillor John Kane stated that the process was outdated and we should look at a reference 
guide to where minutes of the Outside Body could be found.

Councillor Gillian Troughton stated that although she is shown as the Small and Medium 
Enterprise (SME) Champion, she had resigned from that role some time ago.

(Note: Councillor Gwynneth Everett left the meeting at 4:45pm, during the discussion of this 
item.)

RESOLVED: that the Outside Bodies Annual Report be noted.

C96 Exclusion of Press and Public 

RESOLVED – That the press and public be excluded for the remaining item items of business in 
view of likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

C97 Industrial Solutions Hub - Request to act as accountable body 

Council considered a report seeking approval to the Council acting as an accountable body for 
the receipt of a Grant to enable the Council to develop initiatives in relation to the Sellafield 
Transformation Programme by leading the Industrial Solutions Hub project.

RESOLVED: that the recommendation be approved.

In public.

Page 13



C98 Date and Time of the Next Meeting: 

It was noted that the next meeting of Council would be the Annual General Meeting to be 
held at 2:00pm on Tuesday 21 May 2019 in the Bainbridge Room, The Copeland Centre, 
Whitehaven. 

Before closing the meeting the Chair took the opportunity to thank all the Officers for their 
full support since he became a Councillor in 1980.
He also thanked all the Councillors.
Finally all those Councillors standing for re-election were wished good luck.

The Meeting closed at 4.45 pm 

Chairman

Page 14



Council 210519 
 
Committee Structure, Appointments to Committees and Outside Bodies 2019/20 
 
EXECUTIVE MEMBER: Mike Starkie, Mayor. 
LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham, Chief Executive & Sarah Pemberton, Head of 

Governance and Commercial (Monitoring Officer). 
REPORT AUTHOR: Clive Willoughby, Democratic Services Officer & Clinton 

Boyce, Solicitor. 
 

SUMMARY: 
Following the Local Government Boundary Commission for England’s review of electoral 
arrangements for the Borough of Copeland, the number of Councillors reduced from 51 
to 33 with effect from the elections held on 2 May 2019. 
 

As a result, the Council’s committees, and number of Councillors appointed to each 
committee, has been reviewed. 
 

Council must make appointments to its Committees for 2019/20 and is asked to appoint 
Chairs of these Committees in accordance with the Council’s Constitution. Due to the 
proposed deletion of the Taxi and General Licensing Panel (functions transferred to the 
Licensing Committee), and the Audit and Governance Standards Sub-Committee, and 
Member Development Training Panel (replaced by a new Standards and Ethics 
Committee) approval is also sought to amending the relevant terms of reference. 
 

Members are requested to approve the co-option of an Independent Member to the 
Audit Committee until the Annual Meeting in 2020, the appointment of statutory 
independent persons for code of conduct matters and the recruitment of an additional 
independent person and to endorse the further appointment of the three existing 
members of the Independent Remuneration Panel. 
 

Members are also asked to approve the appointments to outside bodies. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS:                                                                               
 

Council is recommended to :-  
a)  approve the proposed amendments to the committee list and the amended terms of 
reference and to delegate to the Head of Governance and Commercial authority to 
make any consequential amendments to the Constitution which are necessary to reflect 
the proposed new and deleted Committees. 
b)  approve the number of Councillors appointed to each (as shown at Section 2 below). 
c)  approve the appointments to Committees as shown at Appendix C and to note the 
Elected Mayor’s appointments to his Executive. 
d)  confirm the appointment of an independent Member to the Audit Committee until 
the Annual Meeting in 2020.   
e)  confirm the appointment of statutory independent persons for code of conduct 

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



      matters until the Annual Meeting in 2020.   
f)   agree to the commencement of the advertising process for a replacement   
      independent person. 
g)  note and endorse the re-appointment of three members of the Independent    
     Remuneration Panel until the Annual Meeting in 2020, and 
h)  agree the schedule of Outside Body appointments as detailed at Appendix D   
 

1. Committee Structure 
 

1.1 The Local Government Boundary Commission for England’s review of electoral 
arrangements for the Borough of Copeland, concluded that the number of 
Councillors be reduced from 51 to 33 with effect from the elections being held 
on 2 May 2019, a reduction of approximately 35%. 
 

1.2 A report by Tim Capper (Boundary Review Project Officer) to Council on 31 
August 2017 included an indicative proposal for a review of committees and 
numbers of Councillors appointed to each committee. 

 

1.3 This proposal has been revisited in view of the Council’s current working 
arrangements and takes into account any statutory requirements.  

 

1.4 It is proposed that with immediate effect the Committees of Council be as    
             follows: 
 

Committee Number of Councillors 

Executive Min 2 – Max 9  
Plus Directly Elected Mayor 

(Number decided and appointed  
by the Mayor) 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 11 

Licensing Committee 11 

Planning Panel 11 

Audit Committee 7 

Standards and Ethics Committee 7 

Local Development Framework Panel 7 

Personnel Panel 7 

Electoral Review Panel 7 

Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board 7 

Nationally Significant Infrastructures Projects Panel Ex-officio panel. 
Consists of: 
Mayor, 2 Group Leaders, Chair of 
Planning Panel, Chair of LDF 
Working Group. 

1.5 The following Committees are removed: 

Page 16



 
(a) The Overview and Scrutiny Performance Sub-Committee – incorporated  
within the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Within the Constitution this Sub Committee was given responsibility of 
monitoring and reviewing the Council’s quarterly performance and finance 
reports with the number and choice of councillors on the Sub-Committee being 
determined by the parent Overview and Scrutiny Committee. That Committee’s 
terms of reference include scrutinising the budget process. There is no specific 
item of ‘monitoring and reviewing the Council’s quarterly performance and 
finance reports’ and it is recommended that this item is not included as part of 
the terms of reference for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and that all 
reference to the Sub-Committee in chapter 8 of the constitution are deleted. 
 
(b) Member Training and Development Panel – incorporated  
within the Standards and Ethics Committee, and 
 
(c) Audit and Governance Standards Sub-Committee – sub committee of former 
Audit & Governance committee no longer required as new Standards and Ethics 
Committee constituted. 
 
The Member Training and Development Panel was responsible for overseeing all 
councillor training and development on behalf of the council. It consisted of 
seven members and agreed all training and development strategies and 
programmes for councillors, including agreeing the Annual Member 
Development Programme and events not included in the programme. It also 
encouraged and promoted a culture of learning and continuous improvement. 
 
The Audit and Governance Standards Sub Committee dealt with code of conduct 
complaints. It comprised of 4 members drawn from the Audit and Governance 
Committee. That parent Committee has responsibility for a number of matters 
including both internal and external audit, governance, risk management, 
performance management, fraud/corruption, approving the annual statement of 
accounts, and, treasury management; these will remain with the Committee.  
 
 
It is recommended that the terms of the new Standards and Ethics Committee 
are as follows: 
 

i. Promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct by Councillors and 
co-opted members (in both the district council and parish councils).  

ii. Advising the Council on the adoption or revision of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct.  

Page 17



iii. To hear and determine complaints under the code of conduct that have 
been received in accordance with the procedure adopted by Council.  

iv. To monitor the operation of the Council’s whistle-blowing policy.  
v. To keep the Council’s constitution under review in accordance with 

section 9P of the Local Government Act 2000, and, to make timely 
recommendations to Council to ensure that it is kept up to date. 

vi. To oversee all councillor training and development on behalf of the 
Council including approving all training and development strategies and 
programmes for councillors and agreeing the Annual Member 
Development Programme and events not included in the programme. 

vii. To encourage and promote a culture of learning and continuous 
improvement for councillors. 

 
If the above terms of reference are approved members are asked to approve the 
references in the adopted code of conduct procedure to the Sub-Committee 
being replaced by reference to the Standards and Ethics Committee. 
 
 
(A) Council Tax Setting Committee – When the budget is approved by Council it is 
not usual for the council tax levels to be set by Council as not all the precepts 
from the major precepting authorities and the town and parish councils have 
been received at that time. The fixing of the council tax is therefore delegated to 
the Setting Committee. This end process of council tax however is largely 
arithmetical. In previous years it has been difficult to obtain a quorate Setting 
Committee meeting. It is proposed that this procedure be reviewed as part of 
the ongoing review of the Constitution to determine when this final stage of the 
process could, and should, be delegated to the section 151 officer. For the time 
being Council is asked not to appoint to the Council Tax Setting Committee. The 
issue can be picked up as part of the review or as part of budget setting in early 
2010.   
 
(B) Taxi and General Licensing Panel – Licensing functions are spread across the 
Licensing Committee, Licensing Sub-Committees and this Panel. The former two 
are statutory committees required under the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling 
Act 2005. The Panel deals with taxi matters and charitable collections. There is 
no reason why these functions cannot be transferred to the other two 
committees. It is recommended that the functions of the Panel as set out below 
are transferred to the committee listed. Licensing Sub-Committees, comprising 
of three councillors, are selected for the Committee membership on a rota basis 
according to availability and on the basis of no conflict of interest: 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



TGLP power New Committee 

Appointment of hackney carriage 
stands 

Licensing Committee 

Fixing/variation of hackney carriage 
table of fares 

Licensing Committee 

Fees for hackney carriage and private 
hire licences 

Council as part of budget setting 
process 

The determination, revocation and 
variation of policy relating to hackney 
carriage and private hire matters, sex 
establishments and street and house to 
house collections 

Licensing Sub-Committee unless the 
chair of the Licensing Committee is of 
the opinion that the significance of the 
policy should be considered by the 
Licensing Committee 

Licensing of sex establishments Licensing Sub-Committee 

Determination of applications for 
hackney carriage and private hire 
driver licences where the applicant has 
a conviction, caution or evidence 
against him falling within the period 
specified in the adopted conviction 
guidelines and which recommend or 
merit refusal of the application and 
which relate to offences other than 
minor traffic offences or hackney 
carriage or private hire offences 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

Determining whether any action should 
be taken in respect of hackney carriage 
and private hire driver licences and the 
suspension and revocation of such 
where the licence-holder has during 
the period of the licence has been 
convicted of an offence involving 
dishonesty, indecency or violence or 
whether any other reasonable cause 
exists which might justify the taking of 
such action. 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

Appeals from decision taken by the 
Public Protection Manager or the 
Solicitor 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



2. Committee appointments 
 
2.1  Under the Local Government and Housing Act 1989, the Council is required to  
 appoint Members to its committees in accordance with political proportionality  
 rules. The proposed membership of those committees is set out at Appendix C. 

 
Council is asked to appoint Chairs of the committees. Deputy Chairs will be 
agreed within the first meeting of each committee in the municipal year. 

 
2.2 The Elected Mayor, by law (section 9C(2)(b) of the Local Government Act 2000), 

is required to appoint 2 to 9 councillors to his Executive and will notify Council of 
those appointments at the meeting. The number and selection of councillor is a 
matter for the Elected Mayor. 

 
3. Appointment of an Independent Member to the Audit Committee 

 
3.1 The Membership of the Audit Committee includes an Independent Member as 

recommended in the CIPFA position statement on audit committee. 
 
3.2  Mr Michael Bonner has been the Independent Member and Chair for a number  
 of years and offers the committee “a strong independently minded chair”.  
 
3.3 It is recommended that Mr Bonner be re-appointed as co-opted Member and  
 Chairman for the municipal year 2019/20.    
 
4.  Appointment of statutory independent persons for code of conduct matters 
 
4.1 The Council is required under Section 28 of the Localism Act 2011 to appoint at 

least one independent person to assist the Council in matters relating to 
potential breaches of the Code of Conduct.  

 
4.2 Existing independent persons appointed by Council are Mr Anthony Payne, and 

Mr Henry Holmes, all of whom have indicated they are willing to be re-
appointed.  

 
4.3 Appointments must, by section 28(8)(c) be approved ‘by a majority of the  
 members of the authority’. The appointments will therefore require 18 members  
 to approve the appointment.  
 
4.4 Mr John Graham however, has stated that he wishes to stand down by the end 

of the 2019/20 municipal year and Council is asked to agree that the process of 
advertising for a replacement be started. 

  
 

Page 20



5.  Independent Remuneration Panel 
 
5.1 To comply with the Local Authorities (Members allowance) (England) Regulation 

2003, Council appoints to the Independent Remuneration Panel.  
 
5.2 The Independent Remuneration Panel currently consists of Mr Richard Askew, 

Mr Phillip Robinson and Rev Keith Teasdale, all of whom have indicated they are 
willing to continue in their role. 

 
6.  Outside Body appointments 
 
6.1 Council is asked to agree the appointments to Outside Bodies/Champions as set 

out in Appendix D of this report. 
 
7.      STATUTORY OFFICER COMMENTS  
 
7.1 Legal Comments are:   Legal comments are contained within the report. 
 
7.2 The Monitoring Officer’s comments are: Comments contained within report 

outlining constitutional changes and adoption necessary regarding revised 
structure of committees of the Council together with considered regard to 
boundary changes implemented 02 May 2019. 

 
7.3 The Section 151 Officer’s comments are: There are no additional financial 

implications following the budget setting process. 
 

7.4 EIA Comments: The Council works within its agreed Equality Scheme. 
 
 
List of Appendices  
 
Appendix A – Committee Structure 2018/19 
Appendix B – Proposed Committee Structure 2019/20 
Appendix C – Appointments to Committees – To Follow 
Appendix D – Appointments to Outside Bodies 2019/20 – To Follow 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



 
          Appendix A 
 
Committee Structure 2018/19 
 

Committee Number of Councillors 

Executive Min 3 – Max 9  
Plus Directly Elected Mayor 

(Number decided and 
appointed to by the Mayor) 

 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 
13 

 
Licensing Committee 

 
12 

 
Planning Panel  

 
11 

 
Taxi and General Licensing Panel 

 
7 

 
Audit and Governance Committee 

 
7 

 
Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board 

 
7 

 
Local Development Framework Working Party 

 
9 

 
Personnel Panel 

 
7 

 
Electoral Review Working Party 

 
7 

 
Member Training and Development Panel 

 
7 

 
Council Tax Setting Committee 

 
7 

 
Nationally Significant Infrastructures Projects Panel 

 
Ex-officio panel. 
Consists of: 
Mayor, 
2 Group Leaders, 
Chair of Planning Panel, 
Chair of LDF Working Party. 

 
 
 
 

Page 22



          Appendix B 
 
Proposed Committee Structure 2019/20 
 

Committee Number of Councillors 

Executive Min 3 – Max 9  
Plus Directly Elected Mayor 

(Number decided and 
appointed to by the Mayor) 

 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 
11 

 
Licensing Committee 

 
11 

 
Planning Panel  

 
11 

 
Audit Committee 

 
7 

 
Local Development Framework Panel 

 
7 

 
Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board 

 
7 

 
Standards and Ethics Committee 

 
7 

 
Electoral Review Panel 

 
7 

 
Personnel Panel 

 
7 

 
Nationally Significant Infrastructures Projects Panel 

 
Ex-officio panel. 
Consists of: 
Mayor, 
2 Group Leaders, 
Chair of Planning Panel, 
Chair of LDF Working Panel. 

 
 
 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

May 2019     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
  1 2

ELECTIONS FOR:
Elected Mayor, 
Copeland Borough Council, 
Town & Parish Councils.

3

6
Bank Holiday

7
Induction Training
Acceptance of Office / Photos
4:00pm Carlisle Room
Welcome Meeting
5:00pm Bainbridge Room

8 9 10

13 14
Induction Training
Bainbridge Room
9.30am – 1:00pm Data Protection
1.30pm – 2.30pm Cyber Security
2.45pm – 4:00pm Communications 
& Social Media

15
Induction Training
Intro to Local Govt Finance
2:00pm Bainbridge Room

16
Induction Training
Introduction to Services
2:00pm Venue to be confirmed

17

20
Induction Training
Bainbridge Room
2:00pm Introduction to Local 
Govt
3.00pm HR, Allowances, Health 
& Safety

21
ANNUAL MEETING 
4:15pm Bainbridge Room

22
Induction Training
Introduction to Nuclear
4:30pm Bainbridge Room

23
ELECTIONS FOR:
European Parliament. 

24

27
Bank Holiday

 28        Half Term 29            Half Term
Planning Panel Training
10:00am Bainbridge Room

30            Half Term 31                 Half Term

P
age 25

A
genda Item

 7



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

June 2019     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
3
Induction Training
Overview and Scrutiny
2:00pm Bainbridge Room
Fraud, Corruption & Money 
Laundering
3:30pm Bainbridge Room

 4
Strategic Nuclear & Energy 
Board
2:00pm  Bainbridge Room

 5
Planning Panel 
2:00pm  Bainbridge Room

 6 7

10
 

11 12 13
Licensing Committee
10:00am Bainbridge Room

Overview & Scrutiny C’tee
2:00pm  Bainbridge Room

14

17 18 19 20
Audit Committee
2:00pm  Bainbridge Room

21

24
Executive
10:00am   Bainbridge Room
  
Standards Committee Training
10:30am 
Cumbria County Council, 
Carlisle

25
Full Council
2:00pm  Egremont Market    
              Hall 

26
Planning Panel
2:00pm  St John’s Church Hall
                Hensingham

27 28

P
age 26



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

July 2019     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
1  2  3  4

Overview & Scrutiny C’tee
2:00pm  Bainbridge Room

5

8
 

9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22      School Holidays

Executive
10:00am  Bainbridge Room

23        School Holidays 24      School Holidays

Planning Panel
2:00pm  Bainbridge Room

25           School Holidays 26           School Holidays

29      School Holidays  30              School Holidays 31             School Holidays

P
age 27



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

August 2019     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
 1              School Holidays 2       School Holidays

5                   School Holidays
 

6             School Holidays

Strategic Nuclear & Energy 
Board
2:00pm  Bainbridge Room

7                 School Holidays 8                School Holidays

Audit Committee
2:00pm  

9               School Holidays

12            School Holidays 13          School Holidays 14            School Holidays 15           School Holidays 16           School Holidays

19            School Holidays

Executive
10:00am  

20          School Holidays 21            School Holidays

Planning Panel
2:00pm  

22            School Holidays

Overview & Scrutiny C’tee
2:00pm  

23         School Holidays

26
Bank Holiday

27          School Holidays 28             School Holidays 29           School Holidays 30          School Holidays

P
age 28



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

September 2019     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
2              School Holidays 3              School Holidays  4  5 6

9
Full Council
6:00pm  Millom Palladium 
(Venue TBC)

10 11 12
Audit Committee
2:00pm  

13

16
Executive
10:00am  

17 18
Planning Panel
2:00pm  

19 20

23 24 25 26 27

30

P
age 29



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

October 2019     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
1 2  3

Overview & Scrutiny C’tee
2:00pm  

4

7
Executive
10:00am  

8 9 10 11

14 15 16
Planning Panel
2:00pm  

17 18

21                     Half Term 22                   Half Term

Strategic Nuclear & Energy 
Board
2:00pm  

23                 Half Term
 

24                 Half Term 25                 Half Term

28  29 30 
 

31

P
age 30



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

November 2019     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
1

4
Executive
10:00am  

5 6 7
Audit Committee
2:00pm  

8

11 12 13
Planning Panel
2:00pm  

14 15

18 19 20 21
Overview & Scrutiny C’tee
(Budget Consultation)
2:00pm  

 

22

25  26 27 28 29

P
age 31



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

December 2019     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
2
Full Council
2:00pm  Cleator Moor Civic 
Hall  (Venue TBC)

3 4  5 6

9
Executive
10:00am  

10 11
Planning Panel
2:00pm  

12 13

16 17
Strategic Nuclear & Energy 
Board
2:00pm  

18 19
Overview & Scrutiny C’tee
2:00pm  

20

23              School Holidays 24               School Holidays 25
Bank Holiday

26
Bank Holiday

27

30  31

P
age 32



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

January 2020     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
1
Bank Holiday

 2               School Holidays 3               School Holidays

6                School Holidays
 

7 8 9 10

13
Executive (Budget)
10:00am  

14
Overview & Scrutiny C’tee
(Budget)
2:00pm  

15
Planning Panel
2:00pm  

16 17

20 21 22 23 24

27
Executive (Budget)
10:00am  

 28 29 30 31

P
age 33



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

February 2020     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
3 4

 
5 6

Overview & Scrutiny C’tee
2:00pm  

7

10
Executive
10:00am  

Special Full Council -Budget
2:00pm

11 12
Planning Panel
2:00pm  

13 14

17                 Half Term 18                         Half Term 19                       Half Term

Strategic Nuclear & Energy 
Board
2:00pm  

20                     Half Term 21                   Half Term

24
Special Full Council –
Budget (Prov)
6:00pm  Millom Palladium
(Venue TBC)

25 26 27 28

P
age 34



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

March 2020     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
2 3 4  5 6

9
 

10 11
Planning Panel
2:00pm  

12 13

16
Executive
2:00pm  

17 18 19 20

23 24 25 26 27

30               School Holidays  31             School Holidays

P
age 35



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

April 2020     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
1               School Holidays  2                School Holidays 3               School Holidays

6                  School Holidays

Overview & Scrutiny C’tee
2:00pm  

7               School Holidays 8               School Holidays

Planning Panel
2:00pm  

9                 School Holidays 10
Bank Holiday

13
Bank Holiday

14 15 16
Audit Committee
2:00pm  

17

20
Executive
10:00am  

Full Council
2:00pm  Egremont Market 
Hall  (Venue TBC)

21 22 23 24

27  28
Strategic Nuclear & Energy 
Board
2:00pm  

29 30

P
age 36



Meetings Calendar 2019-2020                     

All meeting dates, times and venues are subject to change. Alterations will be notified via the Members’ Weekly Update and by email.

May 2020     

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
  1

4
Bank Holiday

5 6
Planning Panel 
2:00pm  

7
ELECTION FOR: 
POLICE & CRIME 
COMMISSIONER

8

11 12
ANNUAL MEETING 
2:00pm  Cleator Moor Civic 
Hall (tbc)

13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25
Bank Holiday

 26 27 28 29

P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the meeting of Council held on 9 April 2019
	6 Committee Structure, Appointments to Committees and Outside Bodies 2019/20
	7 Calendar of Meetings for 2019/20

